
DEC 8 197) 

Mr. Darold Weisberg 
Coq d'Or Prows 
Route 8 
Frederick, IviarYlarad 21701 

Dear Mr. Weisberg.: 

This is in reply to your letter of November 10, 1970, ap7onling from 
., prior decision of the Archivist of the United Etates, not to ri;ak.0 

available to you a copy of the Covernment's copy of the: "mornoranduni 
of trarnifer" of the rns.terials relating to the autopsy of President 
Kennedy. 

On August 19, 1970, you ‘ore advined by the Acting -Archivist of the 
United StatcO that this copy was 'withheld from, research under the 
terms of 5 U. S.C. 552, subsection (b)(6), as a part of "medical files 
and similar files, the disclosure of vrhie!-A would constitute: a Clearly 
unwarranted invasion of personal privacy" of the family of the late 
President icennedy. 

A careful review of the doeurnent irs queitioT2, in-the light of the cit.3 
statute, 	legislative history and subsequent interpretations, has 
failed to adduce any grounds to warrant upsottingr the considered judg-
ment of the Acting Archivist. 

Under the circumstances, I have no _recourse but to advise that your 
appeal to denied. However, in the event the Eennedy family or its 
authorized representative should advise me that release of the 
"memorandum of transfer" doors not constitute on unwarranted ir..vanion 
of their personal privacy, I will reconsider my decision. 

Sincerely, cc: Official File - LC 
Mr. Yock - A 	r r  

ilc.Q.) 	Johnson,' 	,0 
Asst. Adm. for Admin. - 1-3 
Mr. Vawter - ALI 

VI„ 	JOIINSON, SFr. 	 General Counsel - L 
Mr. Marion Johnson - NND' 
Deputy Gen. Csl. LL 
Asst. Gen. Csl. 	LR 

• Mr. Fauper - Dept. Justice 
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